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February 28, 2001

Mr. Curtis Fletcher
Utility Vault Co.

1901 lsabel Ave.
Livermore, CA 94550

Re: No Further Action at 1901 Isabel Ave, Livermore, Livermore, CA

Dear Mr. Fletcher:

This letter confirms the completion of site investigation at the wash pit area located at the
above referenced address. Soil samples collected in native soil beneath the concrete vault,
the leach pit, and the piping between the vault and leach pit did not contain elevated levels
of Total Petroleum Hydrocarbons as gasoline, diesel and motor oil, BTEX, MTBE, VOCs,
SVOCs, and the CAM 17 metals.

Based upon the available information and with the provision that the information provided
to this agency was accurate and representative of site conditions, no further action related
to the potential surface contamination by the former oil/water separator is required.

If you have any further qUestions concerning this matter, please contact me at (510) 567-
6762,

Sincersly,
eva chu
Hazardous Materials Specialist

~email: Danielle Stefani, Livermore-Pleasanton Fire Department
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